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Clerk of the Superior Court
**% Electronically Filed ***
C. Diaz, Deputy
1/19/2024 3:37:40 PM
Filing ID 17213308
WOODNICK LAW, PLLC
1747 E. Morten Avenue, Suite 205
Phoenix, Arizona 85020
Telephone: (602) 449-7980
Facsimile: (602) 396-5850

Office@WoodnickLaw.com

Gregg R. Woodnick, #020736
Isabel Ranney, #038564
Attorney for Respondent

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

In Re the Matter of: Case No.: FC2023-052114
RESPONSE/OBJECTION TO
LAURA OWENS, PETITIONER’S MOTION FOR
CONFIDENTIALITY AND
Petitioner, PRELIMINARY PROTECTIVE
ORDER
and (Assigned to The Honorable Julie Mata)
CLAYTON ECHARD,
Respondent,

Respondent, CLAYTON ECHARD, by and through undersigned counsel, herebyj
provides his Response and objects to Petitioner’s unverified Motion for Confidentiality and
Preliminary Protective Order. As a threshold matter, Petitioner’s requested relief under Rulg

53 constitutes an impermissible prior restraint of protected speech. Beyond that, it also

represents tremendous overreach in the use of Rule 53 to diminish Respondent’s rights as a
litigant.
Apparently, Petitioner feels she is entitled to what is essentially a backdoor Motion to

Seal after this Court already denied her attempt. See Minute Entry dated 10/19/2023. Why?
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Because affer she contacted tabloids and the media to disparage Respondent, the publicity she

initiated backfired when it was exposed that she had engaged in previous pregnancyj
fabrications and that her “medical evidence” was lacking in science. The entire underpinning
of her Petition to Establish Paternity was predicated upon a con/scam and fraud upon this court.
Petitioner has furthered her noxious agenda by failing to appear at a properly Noticed
Deposition (see Notice filed January 17, 2024). This occurred notwithstanding three (3)
different attorneys in a matter of weeks having discussed the deposition and ongoing discoveryj
issues (Exhibit 1, for example). Meanwhile, she continues to advance meritless lawsuits
against the media for questioning the narrative she shared with The Sun while simultaneouslyj
contacting the media. Now Petitioner has the chutzpah to flout Court Rules and suggest this
Court ignore the First Amendment, while in the same breath arguing that she is entitled to
protection by the Court.
To the extent applicable, Respondent incorporates his pending filings. As and for his
Response/Objection, Respondent states as follows:
1. Currently pending before the Court are:
a. Respondent’s Motion for Leave to Amend Respondent’s Response to Petition to
Establish (filed December 12, 2023);
b. Petitioner’s Motion to Dismiss (filed December 28, 2023), Respondent’s
Response/Objection to the same, and Petitioner’s Reply (ostensibly, this matteq
has been ruled on, as the docket reflects an evidentiary hearing set for February

27, 2024);
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c. Respondent’s Expedited Motion to Extend Dismissal Date on Inactive Calendan
and Schedule an Evidentiary Hearing (filed December 13, 2023) and Petitioner’s|
Response, and Respondent’s Reply to the same (also ostensibly addressed by this
Court setting the matter for an evidentiary hearing);

d. Petitioner’s Expedited Motion to Quash Deposition of Petitioner (filed Januaryj
1, 2024) and Respondent’s Response/Objection to the same;

e. Respondent’s Motion for Sanctions Pursuant to Rule 26 (filed January 3, 2024).

2. The Court must begin with the presumption that prior restraint on
protected speech is dubious and subject to the highest scrutiny. Petitioner does not address,
or even attempt to explain, why prohibiting Respondent from speaking about the issues sh¢
brought in this action would withstand Constitutional scrutiny. This is not the least restrictive
means to accomplish the ends stated, nor do the concerns Petitioner express outweigh the
substantial interests of Respondent’s freedom of expression, freedom of the press, the public’s
interest in open legal proceedings, etc.

Petitioner’s demand would trigger a woefully unnecessary and inappropriate procedure]
overtly designed to thwart disclosure. Recall, she has entirely failed to comply with Rules 49,
Rule 62 and Rule 57, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure. Petitioner has not shown good
cause for deviating from the ordinary process for petitioning the Court for confidentiality o
sealing documents when the Court deems it appropriate. Here, she seeks to hide behind Rulg]
57 as a justification for willfully failing to attend a properly noticed deposition and for
continuing to fail to provide any disclosure going on eight (8) months. Meanwhile, initiating

contact with the media, publishing articles and otherwise soliciting media attention.
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3. The fact that discovery may annoy or embarrass Petitioner does not mean
that sealing and confidentiality are appropriate remedies. Petitioner not only brought this|
action in bad faith, but also, she shared it with the media and even wrote a de facto Op-Ed
furthering her fictious narrative and painting herself as a “victim.”

Absent from Petitioner’s Motion is that Petitioner tiled the underlying action, Petitionen
threatened repeatedly to bring her alleged “pregnancy” to the media, Petitioner reached out
directly to the media with her unsupported allegations (7he Sun, People Magazine, TMZ,
Reddit, Medium) (see Exhibit 2), and Petitioner published information (including her alleged
medical records) about the case online. Petitioner now continues to contact the media to
advance her fictitious narrative while simultaneously asking this Court for special
accommodations for confidentiality? This, after the Court already denied her Motion to Seal.
(Parenthetically, Petitioner’s efforts to seal the other case with nearly identical claims of being
pregnant with “twins” and with similarly doctored sonograms was also denied seal protection.
See generally, CV2021-052893). Her conduct and legal positions simply do not align.

Petitioner is not special. Respondent does not doubt that Petitioner will be annoyed o
embarrassed by examination by oral deposition, but if that were the legal standard to oppose 2
deposition, the exception would swallow the rule. Every litigant is uncomfortable being
examined under oath. That is inherent to the adversarial system that Petitioner triggered with|
her filing. It is only when those burdens are undue, or the discovery process is abused that those]
concerns become sufficient grounds to prohibit discovery mechanisms. All litigants are entitled
to use discovery for legitimate purposes, which includes gathering information, testing the

deponent’s knowledge and truthfulness, exploring patterns of past behavior (including other
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fictitious pregnancies, appearances under oath in Court with a fake pregnant stomach, collateral
proceedings, etc.) and other acts relevant for impeachment and/or to show that the underlying
cause was malignantly filed. Moreover, Petitioner cannot now evade deposition (critical for
establishing evidentiary foundations) after she invoked Rule 2.

The fact that Petitioner finds participating in the litigation embarrassing is no different
from the experience of anyone else, except that in this case, she brought the petition, she made
sensational allegations, and s/e threatened to (and did) bring media attention to the case in an|
attempt to control Respondent’s behavior (and disturbingly, to get him to sign a dating contract
and coerce him to “explore intimacy” with her (see Exhibit 2)).

Not only is Respondent entitled to the information and discovery necessary to defend
against her claims, but he also has a fundamental Constitutional right to discuss the nature of]
those claims (just like any other litigant). Petitioner is requesting an order that would prohibif
Respondent from defending his character in public view despite the fact that she made his

character a matter of public interest and that she self-identifies as a public figure. The toothpaste

cannot be put back in the tube. Moreover, that the public is interested in the case only adds

weight to maintaining transparency, not limiting it, even if Petitioner now finds that interest
uncomfortable after she invited it.

4. Respondent has the right to depose Petitioner pursuant to Rule 57, Arizona
Rules of Family Law Procedure. This is not in dispute. Petitioner has provided zero Rule 49
disclosure to date and now files this unverified motion alleging, for the first time, that she had
a miscarriage? Petitioner appeared on video during trial on October 24, 2023 wearing what

appeared to be a moon bump (a device used to appear pregnant) and asked the Court if she

-5.




O 0 00 N o 00 A WO N =

N N N DD NN MM DN DMVMDD m m oml o o ek e e omd o=
00 N o606 0 A W N = O v 00 N 0 n A OB =

could show Respondent her “pregnant stomach” (which Judge Gialketsis promptly denied).
(Note, the Motion for Protective order was filed affer Petitioner was copied with a Spoliation|
Notice to Amazon.com, Inc. to preserve records confirming the purchase of said moon bump|
and to affirm that babies come from intercourse, not Amazon.com (Exhibit 3)).

On November 2, 2023 Petitioner testified that she was “7/00%” and “24 weeks” pregnant
by Respondent and that she was due “February 14, 2024.” Petitioner specifically testified thaf]
she was having a high-risk pregnancy (due to her alleged epilepsy) and that she was being seen|
by “Dr. Makhoul” and “Dr. Higley.” To date, Petitioner has provided no verifiable information|
that supports these allegations (other than doctored sonograms ostensibly from Etsy, a
borrowed YouTube video of an actual sonogram, and positive HCG tests).

Petitioner then filed a Motion to Dismiss claiming, for the first time, that she was “no
longer pregnant” but still refused to provide any information whatsoever about what happened|
to the alleged twin fetuses. Now, for the first time she alleges that she “miscarried.” That is a
salient fact in dispute because Respondent does not believe that Petitioner was ever pregnant
(and certainly not by him as they did not have intercourse). Moreover, if Petitioner did miscarry
that late into a pregnancy, a fetal death certificate would be produced and there would bg
corroborating medical records. See A.R.S. § 36-329. Respondent has repeatedly asked for this
death certificate and even provided the vital records request forms to Petitioner. See “Exhibit
A” to Respondent’s Notice of Non-Appearance as Deposition Pursuant to Rule 57(g) (filed
January 17, 2024).

Due to Petitioner’s historic refusal to provide any medically verifiable information to

support her allegations and her history of arts and crafts “medical” evidence, written discovery
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is not sufficient. She does not get to dictate which discovery rules apply to her. A deposition

is the most efficient and least burdensome way to ascertain the validity of Petitioner’s claims

under oath. Her fear of inculpating herself criminally (perjury, filing false police reports, etc)
is the antithesis of good cause. Limiting Respondent to the “alternative means” of discoveryj
referenced on page 6 of Petitioner’s Motion would incapacitate Respondent’s ability to obtain
relevant and necessary evidence. Ironically, Petitioner also requested Respondent’s deposition
immediately upon hiring her current attorney (i.e., before taking any other action to address the]
supposedly burdensome discovery, Petitioner first retaliated by scheduling Respondent’s
deposition). Petitioner cannot have her cake and eat it too.

5. Respondent is entitled to depose Petitioner about all relevant matters,
including similar false pregnancy allegations made against past putative fathers and
inconsistent statements admissible for impeachment purposes. Not only do those
allegations speak to her credibility, but they also establish an overt and escalating pattern of
fraudulent behavior and abuse of legal process. Respondent cannot properly bring his

counterclaims of non-paternity, sanctions, and attorney’s fees without deposing Petitioner and

receiving definitive statements under oath about her past actions. The scope of inquiry]
absolutely includes:
e Relevant questions about past relationships that resulted in similar threats and

legal actions (brought by Petitioner, in writing and in prior litigation);
e Emails and text messages she sent to other men with nearly identical verbiage;

e Prior doctored “evidence;”
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e Factually similar matters about which Petitioner authored editorials, TEDX
Talks, podcasts;
e Petitioner’s medical and associated health conditions.

After discovery, nothing prevents Petitioner from seeking confidentiality or other

appropriate protective orders as to limited portions of the deposition if the Court were to then
determine they exceeded legal scope. However, preventing those questions from being asked|
in the first place would improperly limit Respondent’s ability to defend himself and stymie this
Court’s ability to make findings pursuant to the law.

In addition to the misuse of court procedure, there are significant First Amendment
concerns here. Prior restraint against relevant discovery is an extraordinary remedy that is not
remotely warranted in this matter. Petitioner has not shown good cause to override
Respondent’s legal rights, the public’s interest in transparent proceedings, and this Court’s
legal and equitable duties. Petitioner’s prospective concerns (after willfully failing to complyj
with Court Rules for eight (8) months) are nothing more than an opaque attempt to thwart this
Court’s ability to make findings. Petitioner cannot simply seek generalized and speculative)
relief as a means to justify a blanket restriction prior to providing any discovery/participating
in a deposition. Moreover, her objections are not valid grounds for a willful failure to appear]
for a validly noticed deposition. See Respondent’s Notice of Non-Appearance.

6. It is premature to designate as confidential documents, recordings, or]
records that do not exist and have not yet been produced. To the extent a response to this
assertion is warranted, there is nothing to be designated confidential. No deposition has

occurred (due to Petitioner’s willful failure to appear). Petitioner has not provided any Rule 49
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disclosure, and there are no exhibits or sensitive documents in the Court record that could be
designated confidential, even if Petitioner had shown good cause. Simply put, Petitioner’s
request is impossibly premature, and the discovery being sought is relevant (including the
“HIPPA” [sic] releases referenced in her Motion). Further, and contrary to Petitioner’s
assertions, discovery cannot be conducted during trial.

7. Respondent is entitled to his reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred,
responding to this Motion pursuant to A.R.S. § 25-324. After properly noticing Petitioner
of his intent to depose her and agreeing to a date and time, Petitioner willfully failed to appear,
Instead, Petitioner filed this Motion, which alleges speculative relief that cannot be granted,
seeks Unconstitutional prior restraints on protected speech, and lacks good cause.

Petitioner’s unreasonableness in this matter only persists as she continues to seek ouf]
new ways to evade the disclosure and discovery obligations for the action she filed. Petitioner
has a history of being creative in coming up with ways to avoid legal accountability. She
previously made abhorrent allegations in prior proceedings involving similar false twin|
pregnancy allegations against an officer of the Court to evade Court appearances (fortunately
foiled by Judge Bachus, whose Judicial Assistant intercepted Petitioner’s ex parte effort, which
was subsequently addressed in proceedings.). As a result of Petitioner’s behavior, Respondent
continues to incur attorney’s costs and fees having to defend his right to exercise the discovery
tools available to all litigants. Respondent requests this Court permit him to file a China Doll
Affidavit.

WHEREFORE, Respondent respectfully requests that this Court enter the following]

Orders:




O 0 00 N o 0 A W N =

N N N DD NN DMNM D DMNDM D DMVMVMDD m m om o oemd e e e omd o=
00 N o606 0 A W N = O v 00 N 0 n A OB =

A. Deny Petitioner’s Motion for Confidentiality and Preliminary Protective Order
in its entirety;

B. Award Respondent his reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred due to
Petitioner’s unreasonableness pursuant to A.R.S. § 25-324;

C. For such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper under these
circumstances.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 19" day of January, 2024.

WOODNICK LAW, PLLC

Gregg R. Woodnick
Isabel Ranney
Attorneys for Respondent
ORIGINAL of the foregoing e-filed
This 19" day of January, 2024 with:

Clerk of Court
Maricopa County Superior Court

COPY of the foregoing document
delivered/emailed this 19" day of January, 2024, to:

The Honorable Julie Mata
Maricopa County Superior Court

Cory Keith

The Valley Law Group, PLLC
3101 N. Central Ave, Ste 1470
Pheonix, AZ 85012
cory(@thevalleylawgroup.com
Attorney for Petitioner

By: /s/ MB
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VERIFICATION
I, CLAYTON ECHARD, declare under penalty of perjury that I am the Respondent

in the above-captioned matter; that | have read the foregoing Response/Objection To
Petitioner 's Motion For Confidentiality And Preliminary Protective Order and 1 know of the
contents thereof; that the foregoing is true and correct according to the best of my own
knowledge, information and belief; and as to those things stated upon information and belief,

[ believe them to be true.

.W._Qﬁ- 01/19/2024

Clesson Erbowy] Fian [ S04 1548 MSTE
CLAYTON ECHARD Date




EXHIBIT “1”



From: Gregg Woodnick

To: Alexis Lindvall; Sarah Saxon; Tiffany Benz

Cc: Maribeth Burroughs; Isabel Ranney

Subject: Owens v. Echard - Pending Motions and Withdrawal
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 12:32:47 PM

Attachments: Exhibit 15-Threat to Sue and Kill Herself ADMITTED.pdf

Exhibit 19-Email of Youtube Ultrasound copy ADMITTED.pdf
Exhibit #6-Laura Blocked #5 ADMITTED.pdf
Exhibit 14-Threat to go to the Media ADMITTED.pdf

Lexi,

You filed to withdraw with Laura’s consent. Had you indicated that you were withdrawing under E.R.
1.16(b)(2), (3), and (4) (or even simply ER 3.3) | would, without hesitation, agree to courtesy extend
time. But, you filed a lot of the pleadings that you must still reply to on the same day you withdrew
(keeping in mind that Replies are not even required). | will also point out that if Laura chose to cut
ties with your office (evidenced by her consent) she is accepting responsibility for her case. She can
file the Reply pro per. As such, her request for an extension is respectfully denied.

Laura is well experienced in hiring attorneys and having them withdraw. What is inevitably going to
happen is she is going to surface with yet another attorney, who is going to ask for more time
because they are “new” to the case. They, too, will be ill informed by Laura about what has
happened and will walk themselves into what has become a pattern of withdrawals from counsel
navigating a client whose behavior requires an E.R. 1.16(b)(2), (3), and (4) withdrawal. Ultimately (as
| suspect was the case with Modern Law), they will offer consent as an option to avoid having to
address the elephant in the room (the extreme fraud and perjury).

The real issue here is that your client is not seeing the obvious exit ramp, as there is a very easy
way for her to end this situation. You previously said she would not sign the affidavit because it
would be perjury. The perjury already happened when she filed the most bizarre paternity case and
submitted a parenting plan for imagined zygotes with no verifiable proof of pregnancy (still none)
and then continued to make statements under oath (including in her verified response).

The best advice any lawyer, friend, or her parent could tell Laura is that she needs to come clean. |
appreciate she is scared of perjury charges under A.R.S. 13-2702. | also know she will have to invoke

her 51" Amendment Rights for many questions during the video deposition on the 17t (and this
Court will make negative inferences from that) and that she will have to arrive with the information
requested (nonexistent medical records) in Exhibit A (the RFP) of our Notice of Deposition.

Laura’s exit here is to admit that she has made some horrible choices and allegations that were not
predicated on fact or science. Perhaps it is her head injury (assuming that is actually factual) or
mental health issues and that she is humbly sorry for what she put Clayton through, as she was not
(and could not have been) pregnant by Clayton.

She then needs to get into treatment to address whatever has caused her to live a life enmeshed in
delusion. She needs to come clean and say I did exactly what | have been caught doing and am
committed to getting healthy. (The alternative is that her behavior has been entirely predicated on
toxicity and maliciousness and she is the hook for attorney’s fees?).



The result will be:

1. Clayton is a mental health advocate. He will probably be the first to accept the apology and be
supportive of her embracing help.

2. The narrative about these two public figures (and yes, Laura is a public figure and she started
this entire mess by not only going to the press, but bizarrely admitting her agenda including
threats in emails) ends.

3. Laura can control how this saga resolves. She started this with the media, Reddit, and The
Sun...then double, triple and the quadrupled down with the lies that are and will continue to
be exposed before the Court. (Per the news, she was emailing Reality Steve just yesterday!)

4. She can make this into a story of redemption (hers) when she admits she cannot control

herself regarding this pathology and that she apologizes for the harm she has caused.
5. And...| bet the world loves that. Her next Ted Talk and Medium article would be epic as she

humbly shows that change is possible. And, you know who would likely be the first to say
congratulations? Clayton Echard.

The alternative is that we continue to go down this route. The list of Gillespies, Marraccini’s,
Garrett’s, Lewis’, Bloom’s, the Professor and Mary Ann...and all those who have received Bar, Board,
Secretary of State complaints only grows as the media attention she sought is now relentlessly
digging for more content. They are going to find it. Now is the time for her to admit she lied, get the
help that she needs, and commit to change.

| am attaching more evidence of your client’s bizarre and harassing behavior (yes, there is much
more data).

You may also want to peruse her Reddit comment history — which is all archived and is further

evidence of her malignant behavior (see https://ihsoyct.github.io/index.htm|?

mode=comments&subreddit=&sort_type=created_utc&sort=desc&limit=100&after=&before=&autho

r=Strict_Schedule2441&score=&num_comments=&q=; https://ihsoyct.github.io/index.html?
mode=submissions&subreddit=&author=Strict_Schedule2441).

Gregg

WOODNICK LAW, PLLC

1747 E. Morten Ave., Suite 205
Phoenix, AZ 85020

Phone: (602) 449-7980

Fax: (602) 396-5850
www.woodnicklaw.com

Email: gregg@woodnicklaw.com




From: Alexis Lindvall_@mymodernlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2024 7:47 PM

To: Gregg Woodnick < G- s20<' Ranrey S s- 2"
saxon G i e [ :ribeth
surrosehs <

Subject: Owens v. Echard - Pending Motions and Withdrawal
Gregg and Isabel,

As you know, | filed my Motion to Withdraw on Tuesday. We still don't have the order granting my
withdrawal despite following up with the division via email this morning. They are also not
answering the phone. The Reply in Support of the Motion to Dismiss is due Wednesday and the
Reply in Support of the Motion to Quash is due Thursday. This puts me and my clientin an
interesting predicament. Would you be willing to agree to toll the reply deadlines until 5 judicial
days after my withdrawal is granted?

Thank you,

Lexi Lindvall, Esq.
Attorney | Modern Law
Call/Text: (602) 730-7343
Mesa | Peoria | Scottsdale

www.mymodernlaw.com

Modern law is a paperless office and hard copies of documents will not be
mailed unless requested.

This email contains confidential, legal information. If you realize this email was not
intended for you, please ignore the content, immediately notify me that you received it, then
delete it. Otherwise bad legal stuff could happen.

Please be advised, this communication does not constitute an agreement pursuant to Rule
69, Arizona Rules of Family Law Procedure. Any statement concerning settlement is made
pursuant to Rule 408, Arizona Rules of Evidence, and shall be considered protected from
use in any future litigation.
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You can’ oy you hiven| Baes ghven & woics whan | huve Sold you that | will haes n aboisn il we iy Bings oul lor @ bew wesk and hive @ pocd saason for sbodting o child. S5 It & e ke you
Wl 1 AT T prognancy Becsoss pou dont wan i groe up and e it would mpact o dating Ba. Thoss ane nol good snough sesors ooend o e Thass words feol menacing S
¥ kndrw | ik o angd wand i by hings ool with you, |idon desnsn &g leesl hurt gl this point i my B and my pregrancy whan | hawen done anything o desenve &

| hearm neD heesing: for money Eecoese | Fave more than encegh. | havee no deesine for Fame becasss | axperanced whad thal was lor the enéies Bme ['sas in San Faancison. | pomplsiely undenstand whiy
ins skl e SrRpicious Ol woman being Bnd you ior being The Sacfssion, Dol Tl 5 e6 nol me, B in e, | hink Sy th sast intsrsaling thing aboul pou. | hive nevar loll mots ampowaned in my
Wl than when we weane doing real estsbs Wogedher and orave leslng hat oonlidenos agan. Thal was becaiiss of yoe. There B S0, 80, S0 moh sboul you hat | Snd somirable. inepiing, snd seory, G
piractive, You're Bmadier than po Bhink, charissalc, and capable o doing #o Such gocd in e workdl 1 know that il you and §ived thingd oul. we wosld and up elirvaling sach oiher 1o Firw hasghis in
O Careery. Lilon il S owisl i owir Sgain, Yod SonT B s Bedaiess I'm pregaant with yoor i, nol Becoiss of wh | 5m. You et polien: 10 knoew ms e IS boesn o ioss. Pvs shose you
qualfies that no o woman would dusing [he process, and that inclodes Eoing brare sncugh o siand up e you and hold' yos socountsble kor your scSions

| kararwe Pt saaic] Tl 1t e OUr K] GRaanon 1 miakon 8 docision o fol, but This Sme, | really moan & | nm Oompiaiely 5 pece with fha Boy culoomo that | will Fave your child. | do see & kot of hard Bsay
e if Wity st w Shoce witheat ooemidaring s sbonion, bt I ThTs il seani b Ba, i wil B

Yz woukin't be “ohilging” io make: a8 decivion In dals mickahaly befom deciding whaths or nof we hevs 87 atorlion. | now how valuable | sm s o partner s @ rmally woedd be your e nol i Sis
it o poeorsadl. | e | coil ganl @iy e o D dbling apped oF Tl Bars, S M by e el deciparotd. | ke ey Thist you ans secally seracied o mi, deapie B lach thal v only Bosked up one
Brmar whilln 0w W worg vedy high. 'You clvicusly enjoyod A even though you can really have soen I we wena & maich based on your mental sishus of Bhe time. Baing with mo would ba o majot win o
i, i e eI B g el B arwef B g i i | vl Tl Wl Sk iy O SeTiddivd kel il Ul Dt ol vy s, | wvilel il B3 By 168 B Iapiliol B Aol Pl Pl 3 (el i
1act, o Oa oW, Mamiags was the By putoomes of an unepecked pregrancy.. 50 I not ssiing for & bot) and maks e decision logether, blayts we wodld Deckde to ke him or her, which would ba
& beausiul thing. 1 wa Secihy sl B9, iyt we woukd work iowands: hioing Bl i B fulere, | knw Thil wi wan Brought Iogethed o0 8 seasonh and £'s 100 Bad thal you've e thal seascn as e just
LR Tl B LM YO 10 NS b
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| o Fome lomomos afemoon, 50 I you wand us io conssder an abortion, This roally is our last chanoe because of tming and T lect fhal nothe of us: woukd want 10 end tho pregnancy ono thom s a
hesrthoal, | would e B0 gel bagather tomormow nigh 1o talk and sxplore Inimacy. s lime for you 10 make an efon # 1hal s somathing we any conaidaning. Dibsiously, | would ke 10 haed s in
Bl ot ] il B | B M il araon you Soalel Rinvd dicn wilh s ' Shegnant, Bul il yoes raally Tink Sl Beb o faid yaabending iy Goal with 12 diike Grcd gol Srggiil dufing TS BT, e can

okl o o i e, 1) DOCurmes i e Sy might Dol M moss about patemity §you wans inskte of ma and lak how Bght | would ks afer not hardng Sis in mone than & year, Mayss

fren o b | hadn'! bean Skeeping around, and again, o woscn ba doing ma any big favor.. Paving s with me s priviege and not something | haw dons iora long Sme.

Iyl althar 3o pal Back ko ma Lonight &f I youl ghie & th final wand Bl you don' wanl b5 dibs and chabid the oulcama o The praghancy. wa & 100% hiving the ehild and thars la no
Qoing ek | mann i and | W ol paess eithed iy, Ry meninl heakh i wellboing i abecting cur chi's a5 | sk blame you o e Nine & yoecisl ooy 5 ot Tl my sress.
hiormones and biood pressues caused hal. | just nesd you b maks o decison. Claaty, given the owidonon § harse gives Theoughoul Te ‘thiat | Faxvee pull ingerther in tho afisched Deopox fia, 1 am
peegnant. | have proactively worked o armangs promatal palemidy losis mysel. which should prove i you Thal | krow you'sn tha father. really ane onfy thess b culoomaes so # you wanl o keog
Ibelirving Thers's miol & pragrancy of that you're not the [, you will be sonsly mistaken snd il will Ba Ko lits fof ui 10 consider an aborlion. | would hive no ixsuss going 10 the moda afler e prenatal
pliamily il 1o axplons your horibls Paatment of M duling TiE lima and ok ol compaason Seapin your milsn.

1 o Wk sty Wil s I Pew waaks Io geet e 0 haren an mbartion: e T Do me and go WA 6y P i the paerl. pleass don't make that decisson. | am taiking abouf meslly ghing hings &
shod in o diflerent way than sithar of us have in the past since this is 8 unigue circumetanca, B yow be excled. don make that chaice. I you're Insly not inlo ma, 1| wosld cathest stick wth my
sty S P The chilid, | am gnly considening an aboricen Bacauss | kndw hals whal you want, 50 F thal sons dosent make ma sand oul insm ofe wimeies, good luck finding one who: would cire
hal i 16 slsrifion Bai cwn value ind Somi Becausi hiry beleve in your missien. | wolld Brusl and respect pou ensugh lor you 1o malkos the declsion on your own as o whethar
ar nol we have the aborfion. Do you reakzs how big of o deal that i ke ma i oferT | woukd LOVE &2 D & mam and wian thid in the fuiuse mose i armihing o the workd Bul G (and you
Oepaning O Whal you ekt any responsibies for decking when al s, 1'i's now, | would be thriled.  But, | nesilyy oo Dolesss in you s T WO WA 0 Spenad, S0 plaiss Show ma thal mry
aith bn yous b0 mispinond. | would alss be 80 appreciative of the consideralion you would be showirg lor my feslings ard wivy i would be Imporient or ma thal | woukd promiss 1o kesp everyihing thal
happerad batwson ys Fou nied 19 uncenetand il altwang you 15 make h deciaien woukd be T tgges? leap of (nth and ascrlcn o my e, 1o § you don sppnisciat Fal, go fnd somesne shan and
ol will Mo fanwiid wilh hindng T child.

1 yous chon't nespond, | know you will end ep regeeling becauss | am offering fo gise you nok just "a™ say, bul "THE™ say in e oulicoms ol our regnancy. In my hoard, | think vwe will bofh regeed nof
b yron Mmoo, o, | Gensieaply i B iwhins | iy “congnins” on being & dad.

Ladira

B Frograncy evidenon for Clayton Echard.zip



Laura Owens

Lo

and ¥ you want cption A, | will nof post s, | am just ooking for suppant during s incrediBly cvarwhielming Ame.
Final emadl regarding this, bt | wanied 10 give you the courtasy of showing you the post. 'm aflaching Te pholo I'm going 10 use, Tm over being treated ke sh and at least £ this is pubic, youl have
10 Ghvo & stxlemect 10 the media. Not sure when | will put £ up.
The caption &
Surpriae! | cant wakl Ky v srrval of these o next Vislertewe's Day!
On a more senous node, hovr father, claytonechand, has sadd he “wants nolhing o 0o with ihis process”. Me has biocked me from messaging Nim. reduses 10 500 me and his growing dablos,
and says he will continue 10 ignove me. Me doosn ! ward 10 Aave any®hiing 10 0o with them whan MHeyTe bom and thinks ey wit negatvely impact s dating e Tag Aim and id Aim Anow
wihal yOu Bk
Piease note the folliowing legal walver:
I, after prool of opening is obfakned, | chocse not 10 respond 50 this emall | am confieming that Bs condert is fue. This inciudes my acknowiodgment of patermity. In adalon, by not responding, | am
pving my approval 19 Laurs Owens 10 post ihe S20ve content on social meda
Clayton, this is a sBuation you can run and hide from ~ you will need 10 take accountability for your actions which crealed teins. I | can get you 1o do £, then maybe the public can convince you 10

Al the best,

Laura Owens

|
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

The Wayback Machine - https://web.archive.org/web/20230922030934/https://anonymouswoman1.medium.com...
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| am the anonymous woman in the
Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my
story.
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

I am the anonymous woman who has been labeled Clayton Echard’s “ex-ling”, | am
accomplished in rry own right and have no desire to gain notoriety from this, which is why |
chose not ko e named. | was very clear thal | had ng desire for monay frorm e, Al 1 sanbed
from hirm was communication to figure cut a parenting plan for our wnbarm twindg. He has
refused to talk bo me for a long teme, with the exceplon of the occagional hurtful émad, | lold
him many tings that if he did not figur this out with me privately, | would go to the media
becausa | thought that would get him to step up to the plate.

| am coming forsard simply because there has beaen confusion over whather or not
Clayton sent the cruel text messages and emails that he did. I've chosen to publish them
here and will put my entire reputation on the line by saying that he sent every one of
those messages. M anyone wants to clalm these were doctorad, | hawve the phone and
emaill recards bo prove . He knows better than to sue ma for [fbel because the truth s a
campleie defense to defamation, and | am telling the truth,

I first med Clayion on the night of kay 20th, which is when we unexpecledly hooked up. | was
nod on birth conbrol because a) | hadn been sexually active since March of 2022, and b) my
anti-3eszung medication iverfened with 1. In the days alter, | 1aid Clayton that | had been
consdienng taking Plan B becauss | wasn't on birth contrad,  In the and, | dida't,

O My 3180, | had a praegnancy lest done pior 1o a medical lest. || was negative. | wias Sl
concemed | was pregnant since again, | wasn't on birth contral, and bought a pregnancy test
fhie nect day. On Jun 154, | tesied positive, | knew Clandon wouldn't balisve me, 50 | decided
fo go to wgent care io get a test done. | igured e would believe it if there was official madical
dacumentation. Contrary o what many hawe said, it was not on that day that | leamed | was
having twins; all that happaned was that | discovered | was pregnant.

I sent Clayion an email with a timeine and &ll of the evidence. | got this in response, which is
proad that Clayton very much knew and balleved that | was pregnant afier we hooked upe

Grmad |
SABERT] Vary. vy, wary gl
e e el i
e ' Wi B B 8 e Ry o B
Bapnas damarn:

We did not communicate much aftar that for several days, but | did get this message from him:
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https://web.archive.org/web/20230922030934/https://anonymouswoman1.medium.com/i-am-the-anonymous-woman-in-the-clayton-echard-scandal-... 2/18



12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

7259 wil ¥ &ED

<D @ =

L= ]

This is the last lime | will
communicate with you on this matter.

I would like for you to get an abartion
[if you ane pregnant with my child,
which | still don't believe, but it
doesn't really matter either way]. If
vou do not, that’s your chaice, Then,
in that case, if it @nds up being my
child, | have decided that either you'|l
take 100% custody of the child, or it
be raising it in any capacity.

He alsn spewed the following insults at me, and for those who dowbt thal he did, | have reconds
o prove it

{oan T beteve your for @ secand and #'s honeslly sad s is what you've resored o

you're embarassing poursell af fng point,

You need o seex professional halp and | hope you will do 50 i lake & deen dive o sddressing
all this frauma,

! hope you undersiand how sick thig is of you lo Iy and pull on me,  Your wanl me o siness sboul
wandariig i | impregaded you for weeks

Laurd, agk yoursel wihy' yoirng doing Mg, Pleate, refect mow. Wiy s you Subeshing Soolar
human Baing io tis?

You're trying lo desiroy my mental stafe.
Bl tha! pain you feel....don't place # Lo someone else.
Bud f try and bring somecne else into f aWl is jus! eruvel

1 legitimalely lale you righl now.
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

You've made my [ 50 stressful snoe Ned known you and i o declte io nol take plaa B amd in
g wild overd thal you arg pregnant, §woukd hale pou even mone,

ravy hafred wall oy prow if you dincide fo pud me firough alf of this,

Ay avimasity would sl for 8 Kiehime and thal's ot someiiing eilfey of s wanl & sehjeal
owsehes fg,

Even f a ld was present, .| would nol say & word fo you, | would nol acknowedge you.

Oine thing abouf me /s when | make o my ming for good, aspecially when 15 rocled i anger, [
don’T Swary, Ever

| it e vickim®! You are scling so irational thal &'s scanyt!! You can slop every last one of these
CONSEgUENces and you're choasmg mof ko because you hove Iast lodch with remity!

{mean, s fucking Mystanca’ how sad s iz And I pissed v allowimd apsel o even be
boihared by &

Wou have fos! your mind and | hape YOU tink sbout how termilie Bhis is (hat you woulkd sibiect me
e U,

Ay hate i lowand your and you only.

! have decided [ will no longer be ¥ coact with you. unless your movn fakes 8 phome call wilh me.
W he wall mal, thal's ok, Bul Bhen SiY comimuricabion wil be ol ol

G is faliing me Ihis man will proside me wilh ihe clardy | nesd, 83 | have many quesbons and
thase qusations fave med into belefs. . onoa thal have led fa anvmosily and a compiate lack of
trust foward pou.  (od hald yow my abushe ax who caused ma o gel epiepsy would ba a badfer
rescurce fhavt e ? And youw ool Inssl im maove than me ?)

{ baleve Mg 5 some sick gavme you play lor atigvifion,

You bafter be sovious aboul being pregaant becawse # you e nof, i bringing tus al fo Fat.
Praple W you need o be held accountable. Yiou can bock off now if ihs is af @ game and Fif ot it
oo, bt if you conlimug any anger aod itF alf o S, [ wan' hestate bo revea e duth,

iy personad el wowld be having (o have youw be a parf of my iife

The dasperafion is somathing | hope youw can addness,

Vim dving I e fear of having fo be sscociated wilh pou for My Wedims.

¥iou will bving modhing, Bl pavn and misfarfume inlo my e,

You're mampuaive, absessive and disply narcishisne behdwiors,
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM

| am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

Euf I don't have any empathy for those thal aitack ifhe meniad hesith of olers throdph
rmamnpiaaiion and fen oy and play e wiolim card,

indhadumis bke pour thal play vath people’s omofions ane the wors! ind of person, e mel many,
barien faken adviantage of by mdny and anr sick and bred of playing fice with tham

You don'T deserve my empathy,
You're absessod wall fhe idea of being adincen' ko ma,

After his Bany of insults, | was surprised to recelve these messages from him on June 138h;

i you decide 1o hanve the kid, then that is your decision and | will respect it. Howewer, one of us
will hawe 100% custody...there will be na joint custody. | Teel sirongly about this and that decision
is also final.

e Px— e 5 Tt e—— ]
I feel we need 1o have a face (o lace discussion. It's 100 easy 1o get upsel vis 1ext, Bul in-persan,
corversations are more caring and cordial | believe this is exactly whal we need, as texting hasn'l
Ibeen working well.

S0, let's plan on 7.307
=E_————————eeeeeess | em————]

| feel God is telling me we should mest up tonight, 50 yes, 1'd like to do that. 'We should have beon

taliding in-pesson for most of this anyways. Texting isnt meant for meaningdulEmpactfulfiife-
changing comsersatians and I've know and learned that plenty of times.

Il tenct you wien 'm heading back hoene tonight, but arcund ¥ 30pm should waorlk,

On that night, Clayton purchased a pregrancy best and had me take it in front of him. 11 was
posithve. We 531 down flor 8 couple of howrs and talked. Ha explained to ma that ha had a
draam about his fulwie wile and son. The worsan was blondea. and il me. He said ha was
attracied 1o elhnic woman, not patibe brunaties ke ma. He said thal he always swiped left on
wiomen with childran, and his biggest argumant to and the pregnancy was that womean would
swipa |aft on him. He worried that it would impact his dating life. Despite this, we had a decanl
conversation and decided we would consider giving dating a try for ihe saka of the baby (we
didn’i know we wene having bwins then). He promised o be supportive and said that he would
check on me every day. That lasted one day.

On June 20th, | recehwed these messages:
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

I'm spery you're fepling sick,

I'm gaing to try and give us & chancs this week. I'm kesping an apen mind snd maybe this
veeakend wa can mesd back up and sea i it's 8 possibdity to be inimate. I'm really irying ta b
yiid feal seen and hesrd 2o | want to gihse it & chancs your way. A lesst a1 the ard of i, B Enow |
Wi everything | could,

An hour later, Clayton changed his mind, bui this text confirms ha knew that the test was
posite:
Ta: Clayten Eehard

I'm soery ihis made it harder. | wanted you to come over o confirm what | was doubting. And It
did confirm that, 50, | don't s you as a liar anymose, Bul, that doesn’t change how | feel about
proceeding forwerd. | can balieve you'ne telling the truth, but still stand firm in net wanting to
Pursud amything further with yow. That is what I'm chooging to do.

On the very same day, he wenl from wanting to be intimate 1o 1this, confirming that we ded indeed
hookup:

'’ v iy b b e ! B b oeiies. | 2de-] e @y o e e P gl

i ik e i sad etwl T EL i feeet) Uil ebead e i ek S o i
s chy Bl ey

L, | e il Sy e ) L et e B T i, e e ed b b e
L e g e e o e C e T 2o

01 30 T s D] RO T i Tl FO G | ST e Third i GO TOL W Pt

P Bt o Ll 8 i e P o Thet BT | PN I b ey DT T a
el Bodlsgn. The Ll B g e bporp s mee A T . Tin Srwperalon
et § bop o con eddrne. Mo naa wiad - 1 bl Thero
Py Dot (rporsiets (i i ol o sl v e B s, Tt S’ Sl ey o 1) Al v
Pl e A ]k £ e SbAGe D Dy T o o Db (™ O Pl B Dl ST il W
o far ey il roa wl i amim oy b B oo 1wl
el e ] e T e abew B e | tarve wveryiheng ehae. T8 T @ evomuin 5o will scoend.
ra P’ ey buastion e we® B o bowere] Feturn Thal el Figges reganiia of whal pod 83, 0
o bl ] o e

Yol b o el i, | Pty P bl Fom sl oyt il brad . BEY paecapbon o, © onsase
rrasfie F you Tk Fea Pud n wy L 5o, soone] nsoenty b
from gt o, Furvr B enc v
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

O Juni 21518, | recaived an email from Claylon with @ theory that my anti-epleptic medicationg
cauged me 1o 85t pogiive, | desproved this thieory, which you can view below, You can also Sed
ihat the posiive pregnancy’ test | iook at his house is on the coumner
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium
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| am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous -
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

O June 2410, Cladon emailed me sayng that he would pay for the paternity test, deapile
felling the: press thal he has said thad | would be respongible for the full amount. | ok him that 1
abready knew that he was the father, and i he netded reassurance he needad 1o pay.

While Clayton ciaimed that he fold me that | needed 1o pay for the patemily test, you can see
that was not e cags:

Petitioner's messages to Respondent regarding taking prenatal

VY Gmail  patemity test

Patarnity lest, etc,

Cia Echasd cofavinssthars Bak Jun 24, 2073 at 4:37 P
Ta _

| vl pary oy §00% of il ‘Yo indssl My word . Ll Iis MESSSE S0vE &% N prool Jusi schedale & and i me kaos whide
wo nchpdudes mnd 10 Day

Thanus_

Ciayion Echard

O Juni 2810, | récenasd Bhis:
M Gmai =
[ |

Eefuird il fnd thic 2 il i, o T OED A 606 P
To

T E0 io
e Ty monr ] o P e | E0 SO WitibEwis | winsl
with ey e, Bud what | woaT do is a8ovs yoou o thodd me back. And don't iy fo explien o e fhad o move ool of Hhe
Blabe A2 el Trofe yon. | absotutely cis B0 1 e 65 05 B e take 100 cuslesly ol thi child o Siow pou 1S hivg
100 ousimdy. Joind snl an opbon and & never mandaied. That's commen senss. Besdes | will il umbl | have so gt
il i ol b Aok Tl yoon D B ] of iy il Tl DO S T dEnol SOfTasiesn B Sliny with SOvmiptnn slis. TRt unhedn
iof prrd by et beon donn . ol ipemesmiber. Retn 18 NG ECRnanD inwhich we raesn B child ingether, d pou even Rawe a
b, bz e kil o] ittt Bl ol i 08 fe A 6 ishany ialistclSadly Saae, biog | daed, I Lided csiig oF B Skl
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

I reached out to Clindon's parents several Gmes, but received no responge. On July 2nd, | even
invibesd thiam b an ultrasound, sincé he had not gotten back 1o me aboul attending my dochor's
appoaiment:

M Gmai E—

Prool provided to Clayton & your family’s invitation 1o ultrasound

o I
2

i elr. @il M. Echasd
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a2 ol b P, e Alige a2 Dl Wit g0 Bhal e beed Biood i ingev ol ham al was poseive Wl suticent T
Lk e sl o coctine] By o i o] kit H) e ganche b prenalal piogrnancy il o e one Tl S dod Ba
oenes prd that el G acoepisbie By e opudt s0 that | can eslatieh paiemidy o 500N B8 pEIEDie I B ol we can
gE 3 pAEDNG PN 55 W 3N BEHMEE 000 | 3R vy Sancaly Fiabia 30 e SOkl no mOrey Iaom men
wrorpl what s regquesd By e A0 [want i B sspoof] be promaed B prossle e snth. Dimuncer 30 s s’
of shess and have developed hagh Diood pressgte and have explees tral B coudd caerse e babry &0 be Bom eith
davoinSierlil i slssh | ke vl G5 T wafi
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1 i mwrhed S shages pons how msch evdcematon Clagton bas e preveded wih By me- o seelly the pregeancy  Thes 5
Wil e BESEE 0, B8 OF wieOh il QevEn. TeE Wil B0 Moch T § eouidnT ol M 8 8 Bnghes el 30 | had D ek §
Dropeins fdeof ok Yow can scoous gl ol the prood By clickisg haro hare

Baied on Fdw i hid tiadied e, | oA wial him predat 51 he witiascund 5hd Gppointmist on July 24th. Helsng Ihe
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

| discovered | was having twins after that, In mid-July, | decided to hire an attornay 1o act as a
middieman, since Clayton would not communicate directly with me. He told the lawyer that he
thought | was on weight loss dnugs or fertiity drugs that made me test positive. | offered for him
10 altend an ultraseund appaintment, which the lawyer conveyed 1o him Hig response was this:

M Gmai _—
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On August 14th, Clayten sant me this and then went dark on me for days. Telling mea that ha
was "heavily under the infuence” and “not attracted o [me] sober” hurt;

M Gmail ——
———

Claion Echted <crponochmilicioud con Men, ug 14, 2023 ol 804 AN
[

—

Whaa | iy | wogld communicae cordalhy, | rean tha 1wl bk sbou the paining plan sed sl the Snshcul side of
g 1 wor | e Tl you | wonT ives e Erale 0 Ay capacily. This right That we wene was & mealaos and ihat's
weiak | odd yeras e ned dasy. | was heasly under the ifleenoe and am nol atirached b you sober

All alang, | iold Clayton | wanted to do a paternity best at any point al the kab of his choosing: in
fact, | offered more than fifty timeés (o take i in amail and have the messages (o provea i Finally,
he agreed to testing. | paid 5725 as a depaosit and schaduled it for August #3rd, which he said

worked well for him. Howewer, he navar called to schadule his portion, 5o | was forced o cancel
tha last
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium
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Clayion's behavior caused me 1o be borderine-suicidal twice, simply because | heve fefl
panicked aboul raising twins on my own, All | have wanbed |5 communication and a plan, |
explaingd this i emalls to him, which | Wil not post due (o he very personal nature of them, |
prasurnied that 43 a ‘suecide prevvenlion advocate’ (and the falher of ur unbor childran), i
wiould be able o halp me, | needed reassurance that he would help cang for hem and e could
nod proviche il Clandon knaw that if | took ey oven life, | would be ending the lives of our unborm
twand, | ruly Delene thad is whal b wanbed, &3 it would gobse all of hig problems,

Clayton was also supposed to meet up with me five days prior to our Early Resolstion
Conference on Septembaer 28th, but he has not responded 1o my emails tnyang 10 organize this,

Clayion claimed | was “obsessed” with dafing him, which is nof true. | emaded him io clarnfy this
giter The Sun article came out, saying: *L. DO. NOT. WANT. TO. DATE. YOU." | had nol
seen The Bachelor, and if | had, | neser would hawe chosen him &s my reallor, ket alone as
somecne | would be intimsate with. | have told him many times that | would take & lie detecior
fes! o prove thatl | had not seen his seazon, After he staried io display decaplive behawvior in a
real estake transaction, | finglly searched for him on YouTube and watched three clips of him
sending Susse, Gabby, and Rachel home, To date, that is all | kave seen,

it | am missing anydhing. or if someone doubls these messages from Clayton, | am happy o
provide any reconds needed o prowe that | am indeed talling the reth. | wil pul my enting

reputation on it.
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

Finally, Clayton wrote on his Response to Establish Paternity that he did not
want to give the children his last name or be put on their birth certificates if

he is found to be the natural father.

REQUESTS TO THE COURT:

1. FOR ORDER OF PATERNITY:

Issue order declaring that ] PartyA or [ Party B claimed to be the father, (named below)
Claybom & Lonrd

s or) ﬂlamrr the natural father of the mincr childiren),

IN THE EVENT THE COURT ORDERS THAT ABOVE-NAMED PARTY IS THE NATURAL
FATHER, THEN THE COURT SHOULD ALS0O ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

A. BIRTH CERTIFICATE: (check the box and complete if this is desired)

Elﬂrdwihnﬂunmuluu father as appears on his birth certificate or other legal document
should be added to each minor child's birth certificate as the Tather;

B. LAST NAME: (check the box and complete if this this is dasired)
|:| Order that each minor child’s last name be changed to the last name of;

Bachelor Clayton Echard The Bachelor

CE0059
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12/12/23, 9:50 AM | am the anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard scandal. Here’s my story. - Anonymous - Medium

Written by Anonymous

O Followers
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The anonymous woman in the Clayton Echard pregnancy scandal
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‘Bachelor’ Alum Clayton Echard Allegedly Told Woman
Who Claims to Be Pregnant With His Twins to Get an
Abortion: Report

Echard is accused of impregnating a former
fling earlier this year, though he allegedly told
her via text message, ' will not be raising it in
any capacity’

Published |Updated
Daniel Trainor
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12/12/23, 9:44 AM ‘Bachelor’ Alum Clayton Echard Allegedly Told Woman Who Claims to Be Pregnant With His Twins to Get an Abortion: Report

-

L Clayton Echard Jon Kopaloff/Wirelmage
© Jon Kopaloff/Wirelmage

Clayton Echard is being accused of texting a woman who claims to be
pregnant with his twins to undergo an abortion.

According to documents obtained Tuesday by Page Six, the former
Bachelor star also allegedly refuted paternity in text messages.

“I would like for you to get an abortion (if you are pregnant with my
child, which [ still don't believe, but it doesn't really matter either way
Echard allegedly texted the woman, according to the court docs. "If
you do not, that's your choice."

Arizona Will Cover Cost to Install Solar
Panels in These Zip Codes

Ad | EasySolar

The woman, a 33-year-old podcast host from Scottsdale, Ariz., who
wishes to remain anonymous, claims she and Echard had a one-night
stand in May that resulted in the pregnancy.

"Then, in that case, if it ends up being my child, | have decided that
either you'll take 100% custody of the child, or it will be put up for
adoption," Echard's alleged text continued. "I will not be raising it in
any capacity.”

The text was just one in a flurry of allegedly "erratic, illogical and
threatening messages" said to be sent by Echard.

The woman submitted screenshots of the messages, which included,
don't believe you for a second”; "l legitimately hate you right now";
and "You have lost your mind and | hope YOU think about how terrib
this is that you would subject me to this."

Echard also allegedly wrote, "My personal hell would be having to ha
you be a part of my life."

29+ Coolest Gifts Nobody Would Think Of

Ad | Trending Gifts

In response, Echard accused the woman of "harassing" him because
she is "obsessed" with him. He also denies they ever had sexual
intercourse. Echard told The Sun, who was the first to obtain the
documents, that he plans to sue the woman.

The Messenger reached out to a representative for Echard, who Page
Six reports is now scheduled to take a paternity test Sept. 26, two day
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L Jennifer Aniston (left with Reese Witherspoon) gives her first interview since the death of
Matthew Perry to Variety magazine - Dan Doperalski for Variety
© Provided by The Telegraph

It was Aniston’s first interview since her American-Canadian co-star's
death at the age of 54. Perry’s cause of death has not been officially
determined.

“He was happy. He was healthy. He had quit smoking. He was getting
in shape. He was happy — that's all | know,” she added.

"I want people to know he was really healthy, and getting healthy. He
was on a pursuit. He worked so hard. He really was dealt a tough one.

"l miss him dearly. We all do. Boy, he made us laugh really hard.”
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L Jennifer Aniston and Reese Witherspoon front VARIETY’S Emmy Edition and speak with
Hollywood's most iconic entertainment magazine about 'The Morning Show’, Aniston texting
with Matthew Perry on the day of his passing, intimacy coordinators, if the show is camp, and
more.
© Provided by The Telegraph

Perry played Chandler in all 234 episodes of the sitcom, which ran for

10 series from 1994 to 2004.

The sitcom catapulted him, Aniston and their four co-stars to
household fame and by its final series the group were paid more than
£800,000 ($1 million) per episode.

But Perry struggled with drug and alcohol addiction for much of his
adult life.

In a 2021 memoir he said he had attended 6,000 Alcoholics
Anonymous meetings, been to rehab 15 times and had 14 stomach
surgeries.

He added that his alcoholism meant drinking 14 triple vodka shots was
not enough to get him drunk.

“Not only do | have the disease, but | also have it bad,” he wrote.
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“I'have it as bad as you can have it, in fact. It's back-to-the-wall time all

the time. It's going to kill me.”

Aniston said the outpouring of tributes to Perry in the wake of his
death was "so beautiful”.

"I hope he can know that he was loved in a way he never thought he
was,” she said.
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ENTERTAINMENT > TV

'The Bachelor' Alum Clayton Echard
Declares the 'Truth Will Always Set You
Free’ amid Paternity Scandal

A woman that Echard allegedly slept with once reportedly claimed in a
new lawsuit that he refused to take a paternity test after she became

pregnant with twins

By Esther Kang = Published on September 21, 2023 10:54PM EDT

H@E®®
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Clayton Echard. PHOTO: ABC/PAMELA LITTKY

The Bachelor alum Clayton Echard is setting the record straight.

On Thursday, the 30-year-old reality star posted a screenshot of a receipt
for a paternity test in order to clear the air after he was named in a

paternity lawsuit in August by an unidentified woman.

In the lawsuit, the woman alleged that Echard got her pregnant after the
two met for a one-night stand. Since filing the suit, the woman has
requested Echard take a test to find out the paternity of her unborn twins
before she gives birth in February. The 33-year-old woman, who has
chosen to remain anonymous, has recently claimed that the former

Bachelor wasn't complying with her requests for a test.

“This is the timeline. The truth will always set you free,” Echard wrote over
the email receipt in a post to his Instagram Story. Per his screenshot, the
television personality paid $725 to schedule an appointment with a

paternity clinic.
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“Results will then take about a week to get back. | believe we're all on the

same page now.”

PEOPLE has reached out to Echard’s reps for comment.
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that he refused to take a test and that she had to pay a $725 deposit for it,

but Echard called her accusations “baseless” and “lacking in merit.”

In court documents obtained by PEOPLE, the woman stated that Echard
refused to believe she was pregnant when she originally informed him

back in June.

“I wanted you to come over to confirm what | was doubting. And you did
confirm that. So, | don't see you as a liar anymore,” he allegedly texted the

unidentified woman.

RELATED: Clayton Echard and Rachel Recchia Poke Fun at ‘Reality TV Trauma’ as
They Reunite Beside '‘Bachelor’ Pals

Atter the two parties take the paternity test, they are scheduled for an early

resolution conference and will appear in court immediately on Sept. 28.

Echard's alleged paternity scandal comes nearly one year after he and

Susie Evans announced their decision to split. The former couple met on his

season of The Bachelor and lived together for less than a year before

going long distance and eventually parting ways.
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Susie Evans and Clayton Echard. PHOTO: CRAIG SJODIN/ABC

RELATED: Clayton Echard Says He's Focusing on Himself After Susie Evans Split: ‘I'm
Not Mentally Healed’

"With incredibly heavy hearts, we wanted to share that we have decided to

go our separate ways,” Echard and Evans wrote in a joint Instagram

statement at the time. “For anyone who has ever loved, knows this was a

painful decision to make and not one taken lightly.”

"We understand that there will likely be a lot of questions about this
decision — social media is definitely a highlight reel and much of our
experiences together we have kept private as I'm sure most can
understand. But we will share this — although this last year together has
brought us so much joy and so many laughs, there has also been a
significant amount of pain,” they continued. "We know no healthy
relationship comes without its struggles, but we've realized that we were
not prepared for the external forces that hindered our ability to not only

heal as individuals but also as a couple.”
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| am the anonymous woman in the Clayton scandal.
Here's the proof. Here's my story:
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Life’s been a bit of a challenge lately... and that’s putting it mildly.

Unveiling the Unbearable: My Battle
Against Cyberbullying and Online
Harassment

L Laura Owens - Follow
@Y 10minread - 4daysago

B Q e 0

It’s incredibly hard to put this into words and share what’s been going on. I've
never asked my friends or family for emotional support, but I'm feeling truly
shattered, defeated, mentally drained, and worthless due to the events of these past
several months. I have been the subject of a smear campaign that I wouldn’t wish
on my worst enemy, and the target of cyberbullying, cyberharassment, and
cyberstalking at a level that I truly think no one would believe was imaginable.
My heart has been torn to shreds, and it seems like nobody beyond my family truly
sees or understands who I am anymore. Maybe that’s my fault, since the sheer
embarrassment of it all has been so overwhelming that I’ve found myself hiding
from the world.

Since around mid-September, I've been noticeably absent from social media
and pretty much detached from the life I used to lead. I can count on one
hand the times I've stepped out of my home since then, but the number of
times I've found myself in tears is beyond calculation. Earlier this morning,

around 4:30, I found myself on the floor, overwhelmed with emotions,
CEO0098




feeling more bullied and alone than I've ever felt. It struck me that maybe it’s
time to stop concealing what I've desperately tried to keep under wraps for
months now. I've come to understand that by not being public about what
I'm struggling with, I've made this battle harder for myself. It's now
abundantly clear that the only way to stand up to bullies is by confronting
them directly.

I know that some of you caught wind of the rumors that I got pregnant by
* Clayton Echard, the star of The Bachelor’s season 26. Clayton had briefly
been my real estate agent, and during a May evening, our professional

dealings turned into something more personal. Following three positive

pregnancy tests — one taken at home, another at an urgent care center, and
the final one done in Clayton’s presence — it was evident that I was indeed
expecting. Soon after, I discovered I was pregnant with twins, and I knew
with 100% certainty that he was the father. Clayton went radio silent when it :
came time to take a paternity test, despite my persistent requests — twenty- }
nine times, to be exact — at a lab he had selected previously. When he finally ’;
responded, he dared me to reach out to the tabloids, a move I knew would

compel him to comply with the test. Before the news hit the public, I pleaded

with the media to keep my identity under wraps, and they agreed. However,

their description of me as the “anonymous woman” contained enough

details for those familiar with me to make connections and for strangers to

track me down online.

Like many, I was familiar with Reddit before news about my pregnancy
became public, but I had no grasp of the level of dedication its members
had. Shortly after the initial articles surfaced, a friend reached out,
informing me that self-proclaimed “sleuths” were actively discussing and

mentioning me by name in “subreddits” centered around The Bachelor. There

was a barrage of misinformation circulating, and initially, I wrote back to
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correct those who were getting the facts twisted. However, these so-called
‘keyboard warriors’, shielded by anonymous usernames, only seemed to

intensify their interest in my life once they knew I was engaging with them.

Things took a truly devastating turn when an abusive ex decided to reach out
to Clayton, telling him that I had ‘done this before’. He was referring to two
prior pregnancies — a part of my life I've guarded fiercely, not just from the
wider audience I'm speaking to now, but from everyone. Rather than having
a private discussion with me about it, Clayton broke the news to his
hundreds of thousands of followers, and Redditors, like relentless detectives,
latched onto this snippet of my personal history. They dove deep into my life,
tearing through layers I desperately wanted to keep hidden and, truth be
told, deservedly so. My life was becoming a mere public spectacle, and it
caught the eye of a Bachelor content creator named Dave Neal, a major figure

on Reddit, who has completely turned my world upside down.

Dave has blatantly victim-shamed me for my reproductive decisions, stating
that my life would hold no interest for him if it weren't for two prior
abortions. The source of the misinformation he’s spreading traces back to
two men I'd been pregnant by before. Their animosity against me, triggered
by the restraining orders I have against them, is the driving force behind the
distorted tales being circulated about me, and ones they have shared with
Dave. They supplied him with court documents containing entirely baseless,
never-seriously-considered-by-a-judge claims about me, which Dave has
disseminated as if they were factual. Although their accusations were
unequivocally untrue, they were mortifyingly embarrassing and not
something I wanted anyone to know. My decision to stay silent inadvertently
bolstered Dave’s platform, giving him free rein to harass me without facing

any consequences.
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The allegations they had previously made against me in response to cases I
filed against them were horrendous, alleging that I falsified my pregnancies,
tampered with records regarding my past pregnancies, and fabricated the
severity of the injuries I sustained due to abuse. In a desperate effort to get
him to stop spreading false and extremely damaging information about me, I
offered to sign a release to have my previous pregnancy records sent directly
to him from my providers. I sent him proof that I was one of only 630
patients accepted into the Domestic Violence Brain Injury Program at
Barrow Neurological Institute, the only one of its kind in the nation, as a
result of “multiple strangulation injuries” resulting in me developing
epilepsy. However, he ignored my offers, revealing that he cared little for the

truth.

Dave’s motivation in continuing to create content about me has been the
massive surge in viewers and listeners on his monetized platforms by
peddling sensationalized, entirely untrue tales about my life. He claims that
he “doesn’t take a shit without monetizing it”, and so his motivation is clearly
financial. Dave puts out so much content that it feels like doing damage
control is a full time job: he posts three shows, usually one about me, to
YouTube and two podcasts a day. Each time, it sparks a fresh wave of

discussions that only add more fuel to this never-ending fire.

Dave’s enormous following on Reddit has made my life incredibly difficult.
They’ve created countless threads in Bachelor-related subreddits, and in the
ultimate showing of targeted harassment, one person even went as far as
creating a subreddit in my name just to bully me. I was taken aback when I
read a post purported to be from a high school peer with outrageously far-
fetched and blatantly false allegations, claiming that during that time, I was
pregnant by multiple men, including a special needs student and fathers of
my peers. One fabricated story claimed that my father offered one student
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$6000 to buy new speakers for his car if he would date me for a month. The
reality was quite different — I was extremely introverted throughout high
school, never attended a party, and had my first kiss during the week of
graduation. These claims hold no resemblance to reality, yet they've left me
feeling utterly powerless and deeply ashamed. It feels as though the
reputation I painstakingly built and every achievement I've held dear have
been ruthlessly torn apart and relentlessly mocked in profoundly

disheartening posts.

The comments said about me have been brutal, such as, “I hope she’s an
organ donor so something good can come out of her pathetic existence”, and
that I am “a complete waste of skin and bones”. I've been told to kill myself,
with comments suggesting it might help my family move past the supposed
disgrace they claim I've brought upon them. My dad’s Wikipedia has even
been edited several times by trolls to state that he only has one daughter, my

sister.

Dave claims to have only referred to me by “fane Doe”, but my name has
appeared in his content many times, and his fixation on me has reached the
level of an obsession. Since September, he’s churned out over fifty videos
about me, boldly claiming that the count might escalate to “more than one
hundred and forty” as he continues to probe into my life. Moreover, he’s
generated well over a hundred hours of podcast content solely focused on
me and actively pursued opportunities to appear on any podcasts, offering to
fly anywhere in the country to do so, because he is so eager to discuss my life

through his lens of lies.

I would be lying if I said I wasn't afraid of Dave. During one of his live
streams, he inadvertently displayed a map leading to my home. In an

interview just this week, his comments became even more alarming as he
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said he wished I had been a passenger on the missing Malaysian flight 370.
Adding insult to injury, he shamelessly exhibited a picture of me in a bra
with an exposed pregnant belly during one of his episodes. When I
requested its removal, he callously dismissed my concerns, laughing as he
told his audience, “Bra or no bra, who cares?”. He's joked about me having a
miscarriage, which is something that is not remotely funny.

As a last resort, I filed for an Injunction Against Harassment against Dave
due to his obsessive interest in me and his flat out refusal to stop making
videos and podcasts about me when asked. However, when I informed him
that he would be served by a process server, he turned the tables.
Deceptively, he began painting himself as fearful of me. His followers swiftly
joined in, spreading these unfounded notions that I might pose a threat. I've
been called “unhinged” an innumerable amount of times and his followers
have posted countless times that I need to be institutionalized. It's been

outrageous, entirely unwarranted, and incredibly upsetting.

My physical appearance has been a relentless subject of mockery. Multiple
memes have been created, emphasizing my looks and targeting me with
hurtful comments about my looks. People claimed to be stunned that
Clayton chose to be intimate with me for just one night after having
numerous beautiful women to select from during his time as The Bachelor.
Clayton himself mentioned I didn't look as pretty as I appeared in some
Instagram photos he scrolled through.

I thought that maybe if I were able to change my identity on the outside, I
might get back to feeling like myself on the inside. After a lot of thought, I
decided to file for a legal name change, which was discovered by Dave the
day after I filed the petition with the court, and my new identity as Emily
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Wilson was disclosed to his audience, making it obsolete. I felt like I had run
out of ideas to escape the relentless nightmare I was living in.

My integrity means everything to me. I've never lied about being pregnant
nor the extent to which I've been abused, and I have medical records to back
both of those things up. However, 1 won't be sharing updates regarding the
status of my pregnancy with Clayton. I kindly ask not to receive congratulations
or engage in discussions about Clayton and my pregnancy. This post is not
intended for that purpose. What I can confirm is that I sought an order of
protection against him. Despite my only sending him pregnancy updates,
interestingly, a month later, he obtained an Injunction Against Harassment |

against me. |

Dave's followers have chosen to write my full name on Reddit and in the
comments sections on his YouTube videos because they say that in doing so,
they will alter the SEO algorithm so that these blatant lies about me are
shown at the top of Google search results. He has incited hatred,

harassment, and threats against me, and I am just exhausted from it.

Over the last few months, I've often questioned: What is the allure of a 33-
year-old woman, confirmed to be pregnant three times, to him and his
audience? How much more content can he create, and how much more can [
take? Although [ would be more than entitled to file a defamation lawsuit
against Dave, I have no desire to have my life drained by the legal system and
simply want him to stop and remove the videos. If you want to watch how
cruelly, and flat-out bizarrely, Dave has spoken to and about me, you can
watch this video,

I'm sure this post will spark more hateful content from Dave, and he will
incite his followers to make more cruel comments about me. Despite
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outwardly claiming to my family that I've become desensitized to anything
that can be said to me at this point, Dave’s videos still deeply affect me, as do
the words of his supporters. While I know I will advocate against
cyberbullying in the future, right now, I just wish for this torment to stop.
His relentless bullying has pushed me to the brink, causing moments where
I've felt close to the edge of despair. I've even expressed to him that the blood
would be on his hands if I harmed myself due to his relentless harassment,
but it had no impact on him. It just provided him with something else to talk
about on his shows. And why would he stop talking about me? Spreading
misinformation generates profit for him, and that appears to be his sole

concern. It’s an ongoing struggle to try to rise above this situation.

My life has changed after witnessing how cruel people can be, and while I'm
a changed person after all of this (how could I not be?), I still want to be
Laura Owens, not Emily Wilson. I'm anxious about how people might
perceive me once I share my story, but holding all of this inside hurts. In the
face of relentless cyberbullying, I yearn for the torment to cease, hoping
that someday, my story will speak louder than the falsehoods, and the
strength I find within will reclaim the identity they sought to shatter.

Cyberharassment Cyberbully Struggle Overcoming Obstacles Empowerment
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Written by Laura Owens
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Sharing my story isn't about seeking sympathy:; it's about reclaiming power, standing up
against anline abuse, and empowering others along the way.

Recommended from Medium
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When | was a kid, my dad kept a
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family in their basement. In retrospect, 1.,

« 12 minread « Mov 23

@ Alexandru Lazar in ILLUMINATION

Ten Habits that will get you ahead
of 99% of People

Improve your life and get ahead of your peers
in 10 simple steps

Bminread - MoviB

B gak () 157

CE0106



Laura Owens

Lo

Cayon,
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H,
My name is Laurs Owens and | am hoslant 10 send this amal, But fol B | nesded 10 50 Thal | can have 8 cleir conacioncs. | woukd ask that you plesss ko This Nlcomaton conicental

| loamed thal Clayton Echard is & speakor ot the HOPE Conferences, | am pregnant with his unbom taing and have Sled 1o estabinh paleenity with the court. Clayion has gone dark on me, desple the
fact that | provided him with an abundance of evidence of the pragnancy. | even 100k a 1252 In ront of him that he purchased, which came back positive, Now, he s refusing 10 take a patemity lest. | was
mpod. assauiied, and left for dead In March of 2022, and up undil my encourier with Clayion, | was not with anyone ofse, | haven boon since other, Mo is 100% the father. You can ciick Se links
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1 sxpect of Cliylon whan they are bom,
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1747 East Morten Avenue, Sulbe 205
Phoenlx, AZ 85030

WOTINTCK o
O (so2) 449-7980 m WOODNICE LAW rLw

@ (s02) 398-5850

g officemwoadnicklaw.com

' wwwivoodnicklaw.com
January 17, 2024

URGENT - VIA EMAIL AND FIRST-CLASS MAIL
Amazon.com, Inc — Headquarters

Attn: Legal Department

410 Terry Avenue

North Seattle, WA 98109

Amazon.com, Inc
P.O. Box 81266
Seattle, WA 98108

Legal@amazon.com

Re: Owens v. Echard — Maricopa County Superior Court (FC2023-052114:
CV2023-05392) — SPOLIATION NOTICE

Dear Amazon Legal Department:

Our firm represents Clayton Echard in a court proceeding currently pending before
Judge Mata in Maricopa County, Arizona (FC2023-052114). Our firm also represented Mr.
Echard in a civil proceeding under CV2023-05392. We are requesting that Amazon
preserve what may be critical evidence in both causes.. Specifically, order and purchase
history related to Laura Michelle Owens.

Spoliation Notice: This letter demands that Amazon preserve and not alter any
evidence relating to this matter, including, but not limited to orders/purchases associated
with the following identifying information:

e The purchase history of any Amazon account associated with any of the following
email addresses:

lauramichelleowens.com

nobodytoldmeshow.com

(@gmail.com

lauraowensmusic.com

(@gmail.com
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e The itemized list of all products purchased from any of the above accounts made
from May 1% — December 31%, 2023.

e All records of deliveries made to Laura Michelle Owens or any occupant at 11440
N 69" Street, Scottsdale, AZ 85254, from May 1% — December 315, 2023.

e Any other information, real evidence, or documents that may be relevant to this
matter.

Please immediately take steps to preserve this digital data and anything else related to this
matter. In addition, please do not alter or destroy any related materials.

We will be proceeding by subpoena for the same under separate cover, but wanted to notify
you of this in advance to assure the information is preserved.

Very truly yours,
WOODNICK LAW, PLLC

Gregg R. Woodnick

GRW/mb
CC: Cory Keith (attorney for Ms. Owens);
Clayton Echard (via email)
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